From: Lamb, Darren 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Caroline Trum 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] NAESB Joint WEQ and RMQ Business Practices Subcommittees (BPS) Conference Call w/Web Cast – July 31, 2024

Caroline,
 
After speaking to our internal SME’s, we did have the following questions regarding the base contract.
 
NYISO general comment:
1. Include that other jurisdictions, such as RTOs/ISOs, may have requirements regarding Aggregator-DER connections and Aggregator-utility connections, and it should be noted in the document that such requirements should be followed.
 How was this request addressed?
 
CAISO observation/question:
It appears that we see lacking in the service contract is any mention of requirement for data provided to distribution utilities be shared with ISO/RTO grid operators.  It basically outlines what should be provided to distribution system operators but does not extend that data/information sharing with the ISO.  
We think that unless there is a requirement within the service contract then the DER owner/aggregator may not want to share the data with ISO. Is there no requirement for DSO to exchange the information to an ISO/RTO?  
 
Is the above data/information sharing concern to the ISO/RTO's out of scope for this Base Contract?
If this is out of scope, we would cover this in our interconnection agreements. 
 
Thank You for your time.
Regards,
Darren
 
Darren Lamb
Operations Policy Manager
Operations Policy and Analytics
250 Outcropping Way, Folsom, CA 95630
 
  
 
-----Original Message-----
From: naesbmail@naesb.org <naesbmail@naesb.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 3:08 PM
To: Lamb, Darren 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NAESB Joint WEQ and RMQ Business Practices Subcommittees (BPS) Conference Call w/Web Cast – July 31, 2024
 
Dear NAESB WEQ and RMQ BPS Participants and Interested Parties,
 
As previously announced, a joint WEQ and RMQ BPS meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 31, 2024 from 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM Central.  During the meeting, the participants will continue to discuss and revise the draft NAESB Base Contract for the Sale and Purchase of Distribution Services from DER Aggregations and accompanying Conditions Precedent Addendum in response to industry feedback received as part of an informal comment period.  The agenda for this meeting is posted to the WEQ and RMQ BPS pages of the NAESB website.
 
As with all NAESB meetings, this meeting is open to any interested party regardless of membership status within NAESB.  For NAESB members, please register through the hyperlink found below.  Instructions for participation will be provided to you in a separate emailed confirmation notice after you register.
 
Registration Link: https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMrdO6qqzkoHdVutWSIK4DuBDqLy38We8MF__;!!ETlorfI!nzmEXybQTj1US_Snn2AzJw7faFLXT5_zzz5siJg2r1R6RxtZNdrjZ7LmThyOWCJvwi6lJtzh_9tO5Q$ 
 
Consistent with the NAESB non-member meeting participation policy, non-members must register through the following hyperlink and pay the non-member meeting participation fee: https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://naesb.org/committee_activities.asp__;!!ETlorfI!nzmEXybQTj1US_Snn2AzJw7faFLXT5_zzz5siJg2r1R6RxtZNdrjZ7LmThyOWCJvwi6lJtzleV7StQ$ 
 
All participants are encouraged to read the NAESB Antitrust and Other Meetings Policies prior to the meeting: https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.naesb.org/misc/antitrust_guidance.doc__;!!ETlorfI!nzmEXybQTj1US_Snn2AzJw7faFLXT5_zzz5siJg2r1R6RxtZNdrjZ7LmThyOWCJvwi6lJtzHDiMtOg$ .  Unless otherwise requested, NAESB members participating in the meeting will be added to the subcommittee distribution list and receive future meeting announcements.
 
Best Regards,
Caroline
 
Caroline Trum
Director of Wholesale Electric Activities North American Energy Standards Board
1415 Louisiana Street, Suite 3460
Houston, Texas 77002
Office: 713-356-0060 ext. 6
Cell: 832-506-4986
 
 
To change your contact information, or to modify your subscription(s) with the North American Energy Standard Board (NAESB) mail system click the link below or copy and paste it into the address bar of your web browser. 
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